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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - x  
 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
          
                              -v.-     
 
ERIC STEVENSON, 
 
                                           Defendant. 
 

: 
: 
: 
: 
: 
: 
: 
: 
:  

 
 
 
PRELIMINARY ORDER                   
OF FORFEITURE OF 
SUBSTITUTE ASSETS 
 
S2 13 Cr. 161 (LAP) 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - x  
 

WHEREAS, on August 15, 2013, Eric Stevenson (the “defendant”) was charged 

in a six-count Superseding Indictment, 13 Cr. 161 (LAP) (the “Indictment”), with, among others, 

conspiracy to commit honest services mail fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1349 (Count One); 

conspiracy to commit bribery and violate the Travel Act in violation of 18 U.S.C.§ 371 (Count 

Two); bribery in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 666(a)(1)(B) (Count Three); and extortion under color 

of official right in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951 (Count Five); 

WHEREAS, the Indictment included a forfeiture allegation requiring the 

defendant to forfeit to the United States, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)(C) and 28 U.S.C. 

§ 2461, all property, real and personal, that constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to 

the commission of the offenses alleged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment, including but 

not limited to a sum of $22,000 in United States currency, representing the amount of proceeds 

obtained as a result of the offenses charged in Counts One through Three and Five of the 

Indictment;  

WHEREAS, the Indictment also included a substitute asset provision providing 

notice that if as a result of the defendant=s actions or omissions forfeitable property is unable to 
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be located or obtained the United States will seek, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853(p), the forfeiture 

of any other property of the defendant; 

WHEREAS, on or about September 17, 2013, the Government filed a Forfeiture 

Bill of Particulars, providing notice that the property for which the Government sought forfeiture 

includes the proceeds from any pension fund to which Stevenson may be entitled as a result of 

his employment as a member of the New York State Assembly; 

WHEREAS, on or about January 13, 2014, the defendant was convicted of 

Counts One through Three and Five of the Indictment after a jury trial;  

WHEREAS, On May 21, 2014, the defendant was sentenced and ordered to 

forfeit a sum of money of $22,000 and on that day, the court issued a written Order of Forfeiture 

imposing a $22,000 money judgment against the defendant (the “Money Judgment”), 

representing the amount of proceeds obtained as a result of the offenses charged in Counts One 

through Three and Five of the Indictment;  

WHEREAS, the Money Judgment against the defendant remains fully unpaid; 

WHEREAS, as a result of acts and omissions of the defendant, the Government, 

despite its exercise of due diligence, has been unable to locate or obtain the full proceeds of the 

offenses of the defendant’s conviction;  

WHEREAS, the Government has identified the following specific asset in which 

the defendant has an ownership interest:  

Any and all contributions, funds, benefits, rights to disbursements, 
or other property held on behalf of, or distributed to, ERIC 
STEVENSON, by the New York State and Local Retirement 
System, Membership Number 50297431, and all property traceable 
thereto. 
 

(the “Substitute Asset”); and 
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WHEREAS, the United States is authorized, pursuant to Rule 32.2 of the Federal 

Rules of Criminal Procedure and 21 U.S.C. § 853(p), to seek forfeiture of all of the defendant’s 

right, title and interest in the Substitute Asset, as assets of Eric Stevenson to be applied in partial 

satisfaction of the money judgment against him;    

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT: 

1. All of the defendant’s right, title and interest in the Substitute Asset is 

hereby forfeited to and vested in the United States of America, as substitute assets, pursuant to 

18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)(C), 21 U.S.C. § 853(p), and 28 U.S.C. § 2461, subject to the provisions of 

21 U.S.C. § 853(n). 

2. Any funds or payments subsequently seized from the Substitute Asset 

shall be applied to the Money Judgment entered against the defendant. 

3. The United States is hereby authorized to take possession of the Substitute 

Asset and to hold such Substitute Asset in its secure custody and control.  

4. All financial institutions and third parties having notice of this Preliminary 

Order of Forfeiture of Substitute Assets shall cooperate with the United States or its designee in 

turning over the Substitute Asset pursuant to this Preliminary Order of Forfeiture of Substitute 

Assets. 

5. Pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853(n)(1), the United States Marshals Service 

forthwith shall publish at least once for three successive weeks, in a newspaper of general 

circulation, notice of this Preliminary Order of Forfeiture of Substitute Assets, notice of the 

United States’s intent to dispose of the Substitute Asset in such manner as the United States may 

direct, and notice that any person, other than the defendant, having or claiming a legal interest in 
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the above listed Substitute Asset must file a petition with the Court within 30 days of the final 

publication of notice or of receipt of actual notice, whichever is earlier. 

6. This notice shall state that the petition shall be for a hearing to adjudicate 

the validity of the petitioner’s alleged interest in the Substitute Asset, shall be signed by the 

petitioner under penalty of perjury, and shall set forth the nature and extent of the petitioner's 

right, title or interest in the Substitute Asset and any additional facts supporting the petitioner's 

claim and the relief sought. 

7. The United States may also, to the extent practicable, provide direct 

written notice to any person known to have an alleged interest in the Substitute Asset that is the 

subject of this Preliminary Order of Forfeiture of Substitute Assets, as a substitute for published 

notice as to those persons so notified.   

8. Pursuant to Rule 32.2(b)(3) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, 

upon entry of Preliminary Order of Forfeiture of Substitute Assets, the United States Attorney=s 

Office is authorized to conduct any discovery needed to identify, locate or dispose of the 

property, including depositions, interrogatories, requests for production of documents and to 

issue subpoenas, pursuant to Rule 45 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  
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9. Upon adjudication of all third-party interests, this Court will enter a final 

order of forfeiture pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853(n)(7) and Fed. R. Crim. P. 32.2(c)(2), in which all 

interests will be addressed.   

 
Dated:  New York, New York 

 _____________, 2014  
 

 
SO ORDERED: 

 
 

 
       
HONORABLE LORETTA A. PRESKA 
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 
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